

Committee for 1960.

President Mrs Rudd
Vice-P. Mrs Taylor
Secretary Miss Smelt
Treasurer Mrs Spruce
Press Mrs Osborne
Compass: Mrs Legg
Stall " "
H & C. Mrs Forbes
(Produce
& Handicraft Mrs Knight
Competition Mrs Christopher
Link Mrs Bradshaw
(Funds
debts Mrs Wells
Savings Mrs Taylor
Co-opted
Sub Com: Mrs Shelton

1960

Jan. 5²

A committee meeting was held at Mrs Legg's house on Jan. 5². Apologies for absence were received from Mrs Knight & Mrs Christopher. The President was in the Chair & seven members present.

It was decided that Mrs Rudd should

represent the w.i. on the new committee
to run the Ex-Service men's Club.

For the Refugee Year - wool blankets
are to be knitted & we hope to arrange
a sale later. The County letter was
read & discussed. We expect about
30 visitors for Miss Cox's talk on
Jan 12th, & the catering was considered.
Extra food is to be bought out of funds.
Mrs Knight kindly said before that
she could lend a recorder for dancing,
& Mrs Sherwin will bring the gramophone.
The Community Centre will lend records
for a fee of 5/- . Dancing to be arranged
by Mrs Wells & Mrs Bryan.

Ice hostesses to be Mrs Bradshaw,
Mrs Felling, Mrs A. Gale & Mrs Willmott.
Social hostesses - Mrs Osborne & Mrs
Sherwin.

Worrie Rudd.

Feb. 2nd

A meeting was held at Mrs Legg's on
Feb. 2nd at 7.15 pm. apology for absence
was sent by Mrs Knight, & ten were
present, with the President in the chair.
She told us that the cost of sandwiches

1. 10. 15

to

for our Jan. meeting had been 16/5⁰,
+ mentioned that the cost of an electric
Record Player would be about £ 25.
The arrangements for the Market Stall
in Bridport are being brought on.
The County letter was read + discussed,
+ a letter of Mr Knight asking if we
would help in setting up a Handicraft
Stall was read - but we turned it down.
The Sailors Society had asked if we
would support them again, but as we
have another charity to help, the Sec-
retary is writing to decline this year.
The President read a letter to do with
a committee to run the Club, + we
asked Mrs Rudd to be on the committee
for it. There is to be a Parish meeting
soon. Suggestions to help improve the
Club will be made soon.

The Refugee Year Sale was discussed,
+ Mrs Howman Meek is to be invited
to show her Puppets in March - either
the 12th or the 19th.

Mrs Jayln is to be tea hostess, with
Miss McConbie + Mrs Crocker, Mrs Forbes
to be social hostess. It was suggested

that only 1^o be taken off goods sold on
the monthly market stall. The Pre-
sident is going to invite a number of
young women in the villages to
come to our next meeting, it ship to
Gorse is to be invited also to our March
meeting.

Wois Rudd.

March 1st

A meeting was held at Mrs Leggs on
March 1st. Mrs Osborne sent an apology
for absence. The President was in the
Chair, & she then told us that there was
no further news as to the Club. She made
a list of people to invite to the 5th
demonstration meeting, & invitation cards
are to be bought. The social half hour will
be a game called Bingo. Mrs Knight,
Mrs Sherwin, Miss McCombie & Mrs
Dennett are to be Tea hostesses & Mrs
Day to be social hostess, greet members
& give the vote of thanks. The County
letter was read & discussed. The next
meeting is for March 2nd. And the Sale
for the Refuge Year is on March 12th. Mrs Leggs
very kindly offered to provide the tea.
Stalls are to be Tumble, Produce &

Cables, + 3rd Intergall will be made -
W. Ruad.

April 5th a meeting was held on April 5th at
Mr Christopher's house, at 7.15 p.m.
Mr Legg sent an apology for absence.
The Minutes were read + the President
told us that at the Weymouth Haff yearly
meeting, Dorset had collected over £3000
for the Refugee year. At our cash meeting
a few visitors attended the 5th
Anniversary. The County letter was
read + several points of interest dis-
cussed - including a Resolution. The
delegate for the Albert Hall meeting is
to be Mr Forbes. The Dairy Show was
mentioned + we hope to enter something.
Bulbs are again ready to be ordered. Two
new Committee members are needed, +
Mr Bailey + Miss Pitcher are to be
written to regarding this. Tea hostesses
for April 12th will be Mr Knight, Miss
Hancock + Mr Pitcher. Mr Bradshaw
is to be Social hostess + meet Miss Bishop.
The outing was touched on - also the
Birthday Party.

W. Ruad.

May 3rd

A meeting was held at Mrs Legg's at 7.15 pm with a full committee. The President took the chair, & orders for the Bulbs were taken. The County letter was read & discussed. The Resolutions were also read out & considered, & the nominations for the D.F.W.I. were decided upon. The Secretary to send in our selected members to Miss Rimmes. The outing for July 5th was fully discussed, after the President had told us that Wilton House is closed. We thought Wilton Carpet Factory to a good time in Salisbury the best to put to the meeting. The Birthday Party was gone into as regards the supper & entertainment. Meat to be paid for out of funds & the ghost sketch to be repeated with additions. Social hostess to be Mrs Legg, & Tea hostesses Mrs Forbes, Miss McCombie & Mrs Hubert. Also we heard that our N.Z. Link had written. Our Resolution has been seconded by Shipton.

W. Ruda.

June 7th

June 7th

A meeting was held at Mrs Legg's, with the President in the Chair, + nine members present. Mrs Layton sent an apology. The Resolution for the D. F. W. L. is to be altered to a Discussion. The County letter was gone through, but few points arose for discussion beside mention of the 1961 Details. The outing is now to be Salisbury for shopping, lunch, to Wilton Carpet factory at 2.30 pm + tea at Shaftesbury - beginning at 9 A.M. Members intending to go are asked to bring their money, 9/-, at least a week before July 5th.

The Birthday Party is for about 40 members + visitors. The catering was all arranged + the meat will be paid for from funds. A number of people have given food or money. Cards are to be given out for payment off visitors + members. After business will be supper, a short play, the Cake cutting + tea, + games. The best flower will be the only competition + the Market Stall. Dorchester Hall was mentioned.

D. Rudd.
July 7th

July 7th

A meeting was held at Mrs Legg's, with an apology from Mrs Knight + Mrs Forbes for absence. The President presided + 8 members attended. The sum of 5/6² was decided upon to be given to Mrs Samways on account of her not going on the outing. The Records are to be mentioned at our next meeting. The Minutes were read, + the County letter from Brough. Unfortunately, Mrs Medditch is too ill to give her talk on Kathleen Jenie. But luckily Mrs Irene Newey will do it - being invited to by the President. Mrs Rudd will bring a reader. Mrs Forbes is to give an account of the A. G. M., + Miss Snell-ditto for Renhan. Miss Pitcher to be Social hostess, + for tea Mrs Jayln, Mrs Newbery + A. Herbert. The August Mystery meeting is to be booked on at our next meeting. We were told that Bradpole is having a Produce Show.

Jayln 6. 9. 60

Sept 8²

A meeting was held at Mrs Legg's at 7.15 with the Vic - President in the Chair. The President had an important meeting to go to elsewhere. Nine members were present. The Minutes were read & the County letter gone through carefully. The meeting about the County Hall on Oct. 19² was mentioned. The Committee voted against selling the Hall & it is now to be put to the next meeting. A suggestion to raise money was put forward - the asking of voluntary subscriptions. The tea hostesses to be - Mrs ~~Bradshaw~~ Spencer, Herbert & Bennett. Social hostess, Mrs Bradshaw. The shortage of teachers was mentioned & the Sec. is to buy 4 out of funds. The names of the new Committee will be sent in next month - also programme. A letter of thanks for a gift was read from Mrs Bryan. Mrs Legg asked if anyone would like an old-type brooch. The ballot for the 1961 Executive Committee was gone through & 15 members sanctioned for the next meeting. Members to be invited to take tickets

for the Immaculate Marie School of work & classes on Nov. 9th.

10. Rudd.

Oct 4th.

Oct. 4th

A meeting was held at Mr. Legg's & after the Minutes were read, it was settled that Mr. Taylor should go to represent ladies on Oct. 19th for the meeting about the Rochester Hall. Also, 4 tea-dresses were bought & paid for out of funds. The Immaculate Marie lectures were again mentioned. At Bradford Show, several of our members won 1st prizes - Mrs. Samways got three 1sts. The County letter was read & Mr. Rudd is to be delegate at Weymouth. The final meeting at ladies is on Oct. 26th, when we are responsible for the food. The President told us that magazines were "boosting" the W.I. movement. The new committee was mentioned, & also mentioned that both Mr. Knight & Mr. Bradshaw are resigning. A few suggestions were made for next year's programme, including a Press Parade, up to Weymouth & Mr. Penney's Show if on piano is made

better. The treasurer's statement told us a little about our finances. Renner College is to be helped out of funds. Christmas Sale may be on Nov. 26. Ingredients for crackers are to be bought. Tea hostesses - Mrs Christopher, Mrs Sawyer & Mrs Pitcher. Social hostess - Mrs Jaylor. Mrs Newbery to be invited to thank the speaker. Prizes for the two cakes to be bought - Mrs Christopher to buy some. Mr Knight is to arrange the Halloween Games for next week. The secretary is to send an advertisement for a second-hand piano to the 'Echo' -

WRudd.

Nov. 2nd

NOV. 1st

A meeting was held at Mrs Legg's to discuss the A. B. M. fully. apologies were received from Mrs Knight & Mrs Christopher. Minutes were read & arising from them the gift of a Collard piano from Mr Darby was mentioned. He & Mr Jiltman, who went over it, were warmly thanked. Mr Jaylor attended the County Hall meeting. a cheque for £5 out of funds is to be sent to Renner College. a letter of

Thanks from Mr. Davies for the food we provided for the fump meeting was read. The County letter was gone through, & we learnt that Porsch won a 2nd prize in the Dairy Show Benman Cup, & a 3rd in the Huxley Cup. The Programme for 1961 was fully discussed & arranged. The Nov. 26th Sale for funds was also settled, with stalls - cakes, White Elephant. New goods, ham tub & teas. Tea hostesses for Nov. 8th to be Mrs Osborne, with Mr. Sale & Mrs. Willmott. Social hostess - Mrs Crocker.

Dois Ruad.

30.11.60.

NOV. 29th The meeting was held today so as to give you time to prepare for the Christmas Party. After reading the Minutes, it was decided that the Secretary call on Mr. Darby to tell him of the disappointment over his piano. The Tenor, Mr. Sutell, said it was impossible to put in order. The President thanked everyone - especially Mr & Mrs Taylor - for their help over the Sale - we made about £24 after expenses were dealt with. Then, we chose the

Ms Wells
Social time

1961 committee. The President - Ms
Rudd, Vice-president, Ms Taylor,
Sec. Miss Smeeth, Treasurer, Ms Spence,
Press, Ms Osborne, Competitions, Ms
Christophe, Compassionate fund, Ms
Leqq, drink, Ms Bradshaw, Produce &
Handicrafts, Ms Knight, Home & Country
Ms Forbs, with Sec. as correspondent.
The Sec. is to have help with getting
the club room ready. At our next
meeting we are to try & make a
small committee to arrange socials,
from delegates - Ms Wells & Ms Taylor
The stall-holder, Ms Leqq, reported
a Ford van - £2-0-2 - from that for 1960.
The Programme for 1961 was read out
& approved. The Supper in December
was arranged (cold, pork & tongue,
mashed potatoes, pickles & chutney, rolls,
cheese & biscuits & butter, trifle & mince
pies. Tea to be served just after, also
Sherry. If time after the Scene, we
shall sing Carols. We are to ask
members to help in the Feasts & Festivals.

D. Rudd.
Jan 2nd 1961.

19
Ta